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KAEN: Zhang Qi #k¥#i(Buick,SGS) <qii_zhang@saic-gm.com> i [: 2021-09-30 15:26

Wk N:  BA <make@cct.cn>;

Wik N: HETR <tangziling@cct.cn>; XFEk <liulina@cct.cn>;

wIA, EhE

Best regards!

SKIE | 7 5E mm g

Zhang Qi | Buick Brand
T: 13331992925

FREBAAEHERRAT
SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited

From: 2 0] <make@cct.cn>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Zhang Qi 5K % (Buick,SGS) <qii_zhang@saic-gm.com>
Cc: FE F R <tangziling@cct.cn>; Xl I <liulina@cct.cn>
Subject: A IZOEHEBSIW-HMNBIASE

Dear Zhang
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are

confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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